
Eric Fryson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

George Cavros <george@cavros-law.com> 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 9:33 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: SACE's Notice of Cancellation of Cross-Notice to Depose Christopher Fallon -Docket 
130009 

Attachments: SACE-Not.-Cross-Not.-Depo-Cancellation-Fallon07.25.13.pdf 

Dear Commission Clerk, 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the 
following filing is made: 

A. 
George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.295.5714 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 
Email: george@cavros-law.com 

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 130009-EI: In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause. 

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE). 

D. The document is 2 total pages. 

E. The attached document is SAGE's Cancellation of its Cross Notice of the Deposition of Christopher 
Fallon. 

Sincerely, 

George Cavros 

George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
954.295.5714 
866.924.2824 (fax) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause DOCKET NO. 130009-EG 

_______________ ___.Date: July 25,2013 

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY'S 
CROSS-NOTICE OF DEPOSITION OF CHRISTOPHER FALLON 

To: John Burnett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE) has 

cancelled its cross-notice of deposition of Christopher Fallon scheduled for July 26, 2013 at 

9:00A.M. 

Respectively submitted, 

Is/ George Cavros 
George Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.295.5714 

Attorney for Southern Alliance for 
Clean Energy 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HERE BY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by US mail and 
or electronic mail this 25th day ofJuiy, 2013 to the following: 

Michael Lawson 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
MLawson @psc.state.fl. us 

John T. Burnett, Diane Triplett 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
PO Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
John.burnett@pgnmail.com 
Dianne. Triplett@ pgnmail.com 

Charles Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Rehwinkel.charles@ leg. state. fl. us 

Matthew Bernier 
Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Matthew .bernier@duke-energy.com 

James W. Brew, F. Alvin Taylor 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW, 
Eighth Floor 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@ bbrslaw .com 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power and Light 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
Ken. Hoffman @fpl.com 

Bryan Anderson, Jessica Cano 
Florida Power and Light 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-00420 
Jessica.cano@ fpl.com 
Bryan.Anderson @fpl.com 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P A 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 

J. Michael Walls, Blaise N. Gamba 
Carlton Fields 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
bgamba @carltonfields.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
Gardner, Bist, Wadsworth, et al. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
Schef@ gbwlegal.com 

Is/ George Cavros 
George Cavros, Esq. 




